Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Agenda for Public Board Meeting
June 14th, 2022

Regular public board meetings of the Terrebonne Domestic Water District are
held at 6:30 PM on the second Tuesday of each month. Any additional meetings
or changes to this schedule will be posted to the TDWD website and Facebook
page. Any questions concerning meetings or schedules can be addressed at 1-
541-548-2727.

Public Comments: Members of the public wishing to address the council are asked to fill out a
form stating the subject and the members address. The speaker will be given 3 minutes to
speak. Speakers will be asked to state their name and address at the beginning of their 3
minutes.

Minutes of Last Board Meeting: Secretary Jim Wilhelm will read minutes from last meeting.
Treasurer’s Report: Treasurer will read treasurer’s report.
Chairman’s Report: Chairman Eric Fisher to report or comment as needed.
Water Manager’s Report:
Business to be Discussed:
1- Empty board member seat.
2- LID
3- Loan Payoff
4- Auditor

Next Regular Board Meeting:

In accordance with Oregon Open Meeting laws, all meetings of the Terrebonne Domestic Water District,
exempting some executive meetings, are open to the public. In addition to this all records of meetings and
financial dealings are available for inspection. See Resolution 2014-01 for details.



Terrebonne Doestic Water District

Public Board Meeting
May 10th, 2022

Note: As of January 1st, 2022 all TDWD public meetings will now be
available on Zoom. Information on attending can be found on the
TDWD web site.

The Special Public Board Meeting was called to order at 6:35 pm on May 10th, with 3 directors
present- Eric Fisher, Jim Wilhem and Bob Nupert Also present was District Manager Dan Bruce
Several members of the public were present on Zoom.

Public Comment: Nick Koler: Suggested the board seek another location for the board
meetings and suggested the school. Response: The board is currently looking for a location to
hold larger public meetings.

The current website is not working: Response: The district is aware of this and is actively
seeking a new person to host our website. The current person has been unresponsive to our
requests.

Gerry Soto is still listed on the website as the Treasure that is being corrected. Response: This
will be corrected as soon as we are able to get a new web person.

How many members are on the board now and how many are needed for a quorum.
Response: Three members of the board are here tonight. Three members are required to have
a quorum. We have one member absent tonight and one open board seat.

Kacie Kiepke: Kacie has submitted a request for forgiveness of an excessive water bill:
Response: This request will be reviewed by the board tonight.

Received a notice about a proposed sewer system and wanted to know about this effort.
Response: The district is not involved in any way with the proposed sewer system.

Ken Brown: What current projects have you worked on or have planned .Response: Our
current focus is the LID project. Beyond that we have a list of projects that need to be performed
over the next 10 years. This list is available for inspection at the district office. In addition to
these projects the district has spent the last three years focusing on reducing the district's debt.
The current plan shows the district completely eliminating all debt by September of this year.
Crystal Leann: Is there a list of projects currently planned. Response: The list is available at the
district office. It should be noted that the list is flexible and is adjusted as circumstances occur.
Shane Schwentker: Wanted to know how to find out when meetings are held> Response:
Regular public board meetings are held on the second Tuesday of each month.Notice of the




meetings can be found on the district's facebook page and posted at the office along with a
meeting agenda. Any meeting concerning the LID will be mailed directly to customers involved.

Agenda: Eric presented the agenda to the board (see agenda).

Minutes of Last Board Meeting: Minutes for the April 12th public board meeting and May 5th
special public board meeting were reviewed by the board. (see minutes). Jim made a motion
that the board accept the minutes as presented, seconded by Bob. All in favor, motion passed.

Treasurer’s Report: The current financial report and checks as signed were reviewed by the
board, (see report). Income reported for the month was $11,349 and the district had about
$660,000 in the bank. Jim made a motion that the board accept the current financial report and
check as signed, seconded by Bob. All in favor, motion passed.

Chairman’s Report: The Chairman did not have a report.

Water Manager’s Report: Dan presented his manager's report to the board (see report). Dan
noted that he is in communication with the consulting company concerning the improvements
we need to make for the 11th Street project. The consulting company is asking us to pay up
front for our work then seek reimbursement at a later date. Dan will be contacting the district
ODOT manager to clear up our concerns.

Dan noted that he has not yet sent out the engineering plans.

Business: Open Board Seat: There is still an open board seat. The board is still open to
anyone that may want to apply for the job.

LID Meeting: It was agreed that May 31st would be the meeting date for the LID meeting with
the property owners on 1st street.

Sale of District Property: Dustin continues to work on help from the county concerning our
property listed for sale. He has relisted the property and feels this will get us some more action
on the property.

Customer Letter: Eric read a letter from Kacie Kieke concerning a large water bill (see letter).
The customer had a bill of about $1,400 for water used. After some discussion Jim made a
motion that the board reduce the customers bill to $500 and allow the bill to be paid off over 1
year, second by Bob. All in favor, motion passed.

Meeting Room: It was suggested that we look at upgrading our old district office to be used as
a meeting room. It was agreed that Dan would look into the cost of fixing the old building.

LID Meeting: May 31st, 2022 @ 6:00pm @ Terrebonne Grange Hall.

Budget Meetings: June 7th, 2022 @ 6:00pm @ Terrebonne Grange Hall and June 14th @
6:00pm @ Terrebonne Grange Hall.

Next Regular Board Meeting: June 14th, 2022 @ 6:30pm @ Terrebonne Grange Hall.

Meeting Adjourned: 7:2 pm
Submitted By: Jim Wilhelm Secretary TDWD Recorded Action Points



Management Report

Terrebonne Domestic Water District
For the period ended May 31, 2022

Prepared on

June 14, 2022

For management use only




Table of Contents

Profit and Loss

Balance Sheet




Profit and Loss

Total
INCOME
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income 384.11
Tetal 46560 Investments 384.11
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water 32,530.08
41200 Service Fees 860.00
41500 Debt Reduction Charge 2,846.86
' Total 46560 Q:B-J.B-ze Watar Income 36,236.94
* Tetal Income 36,621.05
GROSS PROFIT 36,621.05
EXPENSES
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses 10,696.00
61030 Payroll Taxes 914.74
61040 Employee Health ins 1,204.28
61070 Employee Retirement 1,011.70
61080 Workers Comp 206.11
Total 61066 OR-LB- 36 Persennel-Services 1403283
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric 1,825.40
62012 Utilities - Other 865.83
Total 62010 Utilities 2,691.23
62020 Operating Supplies 130.69
62024 Repair and Maintenance 580.00
~ Tetal 62620 Operating Supplies 716.69
62030 Testing expense 274.00
62050 Postage, Mailing Service 349.10
62060 Legal 5,720.50
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 89.00
62072 Property Insurance 763.58
Total 62070 Insurance 852.58
62080 Bookkeeping 703.50
62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees 153.62
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 165.57
Total 62160 Bank Charges 319.19
62170 Billing support 241.22
62180 Computer Software 14.99
62190 Dues & Subcriptions 1,244.00




Total

62220 Telephonel, Tél'ecommunications 524.80
62230 Refund B 128.36

__ Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operatians 1877436
8,814.96

NET_OF’ERAT!NG_I_NCOME _ S ..o
$8,814.06

NET INCOME ' - ' - '
%




Balance Sheet

Total
ASSETS
Currant Assets
Bank Accounts
10100 Bank-4508 4,433.05
10200 First Interstate -3877- General 33,640.19
10500 LGIP Investments
10510 LGIP - Debit Service #4845 51,981.41
10520 L.GIP Investment Fund #5534 490,689.74
10530 LGIP - SDC Fund #6271 67,299.24
15340 LGIP Deposit Fund #6272 13,265.29
Total 16500 LGIP Investments " - 623,235.68
Total Bank Accounts 661,308.92
Other Current Assets
11500 Water Bills Receivable 12,803.35
14000 Inventory 6,451.05
14200 Prepaid Expenses 6,952.95
Ietalethe: Current Assets ' i ' : - 7 o | 26,207.35
Total Current Assets | - | - | 687,516.27
Fixed Assets
15000 Equipment 85,813.68
15100 Water System 3.551,904.10
15200 Water Rights Asset 77,553.00
15300 Land 35,512.00
15400 Easements & Permits 2,800.00
15900 Accumulated Depreciation -1,225,589.75
Total Fixed Assets | ” 2,527,993.63

TOTAL ASSETS o ' ' B ' . $3,215,509.30
—_— 9321850930

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Liabilities
Current Liabiiities
Accounts Payable

20000 Accounts Payable - - 591364
: Ieta{AeeeuntsPayabla o s : ; 5,913,54

Other Current Liabilities
24000 Payroll Liabilities 0.00
OR Employment Taxes 115.31
OR Statewide Transit Taxes N S _ 2104
IetalﬂBBBPay[elLLla!ilﬁbs 136.35
24300 Payroll payable 1,918.62
25000 Customer deposits payable ‘ 34,788.65

Total Other Current Liakilitiss - ' - 36,843.62




Tetal Current Liabllities
1 eng-Term Liakilities
27000 N/P - USDA/RD
~ Tetal Long-Tarm Liakiiities
Total Liakilities
Equiity
32000 Retained Earnings S
32500 Debt Service fund bal
32600 SDC Revenues
33000 Retained Earnings M
Net Income
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

_ Total
42 757.26
122,561.22

165318.48

977,391.31
105,905.63
59,031.00
1,735,214.52
172,648.36
3,650,190.82

 $3,215,509.30




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss Comparison
July 1, 2021 - June 14, 2022

TOTAL
JUL 1, 2021 - JUN 14, 2022 JUL 1, 2020 - JUN 14, 2021 (PY)
Income
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income 2,677.63 3,850.41
i : L , " e
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water 407,697.15 428,717.01
41200 Service Fees 18,085.82 13,326.04
41300 Backflow Fees 4,950.00
41500 Debt Reduction Charge 31,338.65 31,084.86
 Total-48550 OR-LB-20 Water Incame ' 457,121.62 478,077.91
41600 System Development Fees 15,400.00 30,800.00
i e b e &
GROSS PROFIT ' ' $475,199.25 $512,728.32
Expenses
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses 129,637.10 104,602.79
61030 Payroll Taxes 11,004.49 8,957.70
61040 Employee Health ins 13,247.08 13,321.68
61070 Employee Retirement 12,140.40 6,000.00
61080 Workers Comp 2,267.21 2,418.02
Total 61666 OR-LB- 30 Persennel-Services 168,296.28 - 135,300.19
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric 26,480.58 30,650.15
62012 Utilities - Other 3,469.82 1,566.09
Tetal 62016 Utitios 29,950.40 - 32,216.24
62015 Rent, Parking 100.00
62020 Operating Supplies 2,884.05 5,401.35
62024 Repair and Mamtenance 610.30 16.96
 Total 62626 Oparating-Supplies ' 348435 - 541831
62030 Testing expense 2,182.00 1,862.00
62040 Office Supplies 1,974.96 1,360.30
62050 Postage, Mailing Service 3,130.92 2,884.87
62060 Legal 18,029.00 7,807.50
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 925.48 833.90
62072 Property Insurance 7,921.42 7,151.60
Total 62676 Insurance ' 8,846.90 7,985.50
62080 Bookkeeping 7,767.51 7,749.70

Accrual Basis Tuesday, June 14, 2022 01:57 PM GMT-07:00 1/2




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss Comparison
July 1, 2021 - June 14, 2022

TOTAL
JUL 1, 2021 - JUN 14, 2022 JUL 1, 2020 - JUN 14, 2021 (PY)
62090 Directors Fees 960.00 1,280.00
62100 Vehicle Maintenance & Repair 413.79 1,948.76
62110 Education 465.00 315.00
62114 Travel 782.79
Total 62110 Educatian ' ' 1,247.79 31566
62140 Auditing 1,590.00
62150 Backflow Expense 10,912.50 5,152.50
62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees 986.20 974.10
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 5,243.36 5,436.99
~ Total 62160 Bank Charges 6,229.56 841189
62170 Billing support 2,756.76 2,582.04
62180 Computer Software 1,339.62 1,215.52
62190 Dues & Subcriptions 2,735.93 3,302.47
62200 Fuel 305.69 1,200.11
62210 Printing and Copying 2,293.39 805.31
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 5,237.95 5,281.39
62230 Refund 1,420.24 1,690.76
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations 111,329.26 ' 160,659.37
70000 Capital Qutlay
70100 System Improvements 34,137.22 22,568.90
Total 76666 Capital Outlay o 34,137.22 22,568.90
80000 Interest Expense 1,672.75 22,289.64
Total Expanses $81543551 ' $280,218.16
NET OPERATING INCOME $159,763.74 $232,510.22
NET INCOME - $159,763.74 - $232,510.22

Accrual Basis Tuesday, June 14, 2022 01:57 PM GMT-07:00 2/2




Terrebonne Dom
Budget vs. Actuals: FY

July 2021
Jul 2021 Aug 2024 Sop 2021 Oct 2021 Nov 2021 Dec 2021
% of % of % of % of % of % of
Actual Budget  over Budgel  Budget  Actual Budgel  overBudget  Budgel  Actual Budget  overBudget Budget  Actual Budget  overBudget  Budget  Actual Budget  over Budget  Budget  Actual Budget  over Budgel Budget
Income
40500 Investments 000 000 .00 000 0.00
46050 Interest income. 27768 250,00 2768 111076 23389 250.00 93.56% 22651 260.00 2349 9080% 208.08 250.00 -41.92 83.23% 185.48 260.00 6451 74.20% 205.55 250.00 -44.45  B2.22%
Total 40500 Investments § 27788 § 25000 § 2768 111.07% § 25389 §  260.00 § s388% § 22681 § 28000 -§ 7345 00BO% 5 20808 § 26000 5 [ B328% § 18543 § 26000 $ 6451 TA20% § 20556 § 26000 5 4445 B2.22%
40850 OR-LB-20 Water Income 0.00 L a.00 0.00 000 0.00
41100 Water 6992533  64,868.00 483733 107604 5942584  £3,200.00 447418 93.00% 5350910 53,025.00 51419 101.08%  35.082.68 3797600 286232 9238% 2478801 23,837.00 95101 10389% 2473577 22,750.00 1885.77  108.73%
41200 Service Fees 137352 125000 12352 10888% 175150 126000 -98.50 8212%  1,008.00 128000 24500 80.40% 900.00 1:250.00 28000 TR20% 128000 ,250.00 4000 103.20% 16285 1,260,00 37045 13033%
41300 Backflow Fees 458.33 -458.33 0.00% 458,33 -458.33 a.00% 458,33 45833 000% 45833 -456.33 0.00% 45833 45833 0.00% 45833 45833 0.00%
41600 Debt Reduction Charge 2,837.02 28333 368 100.13% 283433 283333 1.00 100.04% 285113 283223 17.80 100.83% 2,840.16 2,832.33 105.83 103.77% 2,851.85 283333 1862 100 66% 2,808.36 2,833.33 2498  89.12%
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Watet Income $ 74167 § 6962966 5 460621  106.62% § @341167 § 044160 § 602000 8265% § BTAS632 § 6768885 -5 11034 99.81% 53001284 § 4251606 5 0,50862 o176% § 20,92096 § 2037866 § B51.00  10184% § 2917027 § 2720166 § 188181 106.80%
41600 System Devalopment Fees a.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.700.00 7.700.00
Total Income S 441366 §69,779.66 § 463335 108.64% 5 6364556 § 69.691.66 5 604610 S265% § 5760183 5 BTI660 -5 1M83  9977% § 20,2209 § AZTEG.66 5 3,646.74 91.11% § 20,116.45 § 2867888 §  486.79  10170% $ 3707882 § 2784168 § 953716 130.83%
Gross Profit § TAATSS 5 GOTTIE6 § 463909  10064% § 6,64656 § 6069188 §  6,046.10 8265% § B7581.83 § G7.51666 § 13483 9977 § 3022082 § 4276656 5 354674 SITM% § 2941545 § 2062886 § 4067 10170% $ 9707082 § 20E4160 § 95746 134.63%
Expenses
61000 OR-LE- 30 Parsannel Services 000 000 000 200 0.00
61020 Payroll Expenses 1089600 11.001.87 P64 1069600  11,00987 <395 67 86.43%  10,896.00 11,001.67 39667 0843%  10.696.00 1,081.67 -295.67 96.43%  10.686.00 11,081.67 28567 96.43% 1,081.67 £E9.43  108.02%
61030 Payroll Taxes 846,64 1,041 87 00.88% 94236 1.041.67 -58.21 90.58% 860.76 1,041.67 17191 8350% 808,70 1,041.67 17187 83.28% 88977 -171.90 83 50% 1.041.67 -10B.75  B9.56%
1040 Employee Health ins 120420 1,150.33 10397% 120428 4595 10397% 120428 1,158.33 4595 1028T% 120428 1,150.33 4585 10207% 120428 4595 10387 120428 1158.33 4595 103.87%
61070 Employee Retirement 1,011.70 1.011.87 100.00% 101170 o3 100.00% 101170 1,011.67 003 100.00% 1011.70 101167 003 100.00% 1011.70 003 100.00% 1,011.70 1,011.87 003 100.00%
51080 Workers Comp 208.11 250.00 82.44% 20811 -43.89 2.44% 206,11 250,00 4388 B244% 20611 250,00 -43.39 82.44% 20811 -43.59 82,445 206.11 25000 -43.89  B2.44%
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Petsannel Services § 14,06473 § 1466334 -§ 86.84% § 1406146 491.89 96.62% § 1398785 5 1485534 § B66A49  9641% $ 1396779 § 14,863.34 § 56665 96.11% § 13,9788 $ B65.48 9811% $ 1533611 § 14,66334 § 78277 105.38%
2000 OR-LB-31 Operations 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
62010 Utilities 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
62011 Utlitles - Electric 373027 2,760.00 13565% 404220 2,780.00 128220 146.99% 383080 2,750.00 108880 130.59% 295147 2,760.00 20147 107.32% 1,670.62 2,760.00 -1,079.38 60.75% 1,965.60 2,750.00 <TB4AD  T1.08%
62012 Utilities - Other 578.88 18667 347.31% 7328 186,67 3 43.96% 13565 166.67 3101 B1.30% 2206 16667 -144.81 12.24% 20842 168,67 4145 12487% 13582 166.67 55025  441.54%
Total 62010 Utilities: § 430013 § 291667 § UTTA% S 411548 § 291667 5 145070 14110% $ 597426 § 291667 § 106769 136.26% § 297523 § 281687 § B6.EE  101.84% § 187874 § 201667 5 103793 B441% $ 270162 § 281667 § 21616 8262%
0.00 000 0.00 0.00 100.00 100,00
62020 Operating Supplies 102651 418,67 246.12% 135.00 416,67 -281.87 32.40% 2571 41887 30006 6.17% 8558 418,87 -361.09 13.34% 39537 41867 21,30 94.80% 44368 416,67 2699  10B.48%
62024 Repalr and Malntenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
‘Total 62020 Operating Suppiias. $ 10265 § 41667 § 24612% § 13500 § 41667 $ 28167 s240% § 2871 § 41667 5§ 30096  6AT% §  BO.56 § 41867 § 36109 1384% § 29637 § 41887 § 7130 8489% § A386 5 41667 § 2699 108.48%
62030 Testing expense 54.00 250.00 25.60% 250.00 260,00 0.00% 250.00 25000  0.00% 250.00 -250.00 0.00% 855,00 25000 615,00 346.00% 461.00 250.00 21100 f84.40%
62040 Office Supplies 331.84 250.00 132.74% 250.00 -250.00 0.00% 112 250,00 24888 045% 250.00 280,00 0.00% 684.96 250,00 43496 27398% 25034 250.00 934 103.74%
62050 Postage, Malling Service 4.15 29187 142% 217.44 29187 7423 T45E% 21924 20167 1243 7547% 43598 20167 14420 140.47% 188,48 26167 -103.18 6462% 217.44 20187 7423 T485%
62060 Legal 144550 133333 108.41% 1,033.33 122333 000% 388950 133333 236817 277.48% 1,333.33 133333 0.00% 147,00 133333 -1,166.32 11.03% 1,333.33 -133333  0.00%
82070 Insurance 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
62071 Insurance - Liabllity, D and O 80.08 81,00 98,86% 80.08 8100 -0.92 B8.E6% 80.08 81.00 082 9888% B0.08 &1.00 082 98.86% 80,08 8100 082 98.85% 80.08 81.00 082 $6.88%
£2072 Property Insurance 683.92 58567 £9.74% 683.92 685,67 178 28.74% 833,92 88567 175 9974% 683.92 635,67 75 99.74% 683,82 68567 175 89.74% 683.02 685.67 175 90.74%
Total 62070 Insurance $ 76400 § 766.ET -5 B065% § 7400 5 76667 5 2,67 90.65% § 76400 $ 76667 3 26T 9985% S 76400 § 76867 § 267 2965% §  TE400 § 78667 -5 2.67 $9.65% § 76400 § 76667 5 287 99.85%
62080 Bookkesping 70350 750.00 93.80% 703.50 750,00 -46.50 93.80% 70350 750.00 -850 03.80% 70350 750,00 -45.50 a3.80% 70350 750.00 ~46.50 93.80% 70350 75000 4650 9380%
62080 Directors Fees 1.200.00 100.00 1200.00% 240,00 100,00 -34000  -240.00% 100.00 10000 000% 100.00 -100.00 0.00% 100.00 ~100.00 0.00% 100.00 0000 0.00%
62100 Vehicle Malntenance & Repalr 125.00 0.00% 125,00 -125.00 0.00% 125,00 -12600  0.00% 12500 -125.00 0.00% 125.00 -125.00 0.00% 125.00 -12600  000%
62110 Education 4187 0.00% 4167 4167 0w 4167 A1ET oomn 4187 4187 0.00% 4107 4187 0.00% 4167 4187 0.00%
62114 Travel 18667 0.00% 18867 188,87 0,00% 186,67 -166.67  0.00% 166.67 -160.67 0.00% 188.67 -168.87 0.06% 188,67 -186.87 0.00%
62212 Conference, Convention, Meeting 13333 0.00% 133.33 -13233 0,00% 13333 13333 000% 133.33 -133.33 0.00% 133.33 -133.33 0.00% 133.33 -13333  000%
Total 62110 Education s 000 § 4167 & 0.00% § 000 § 34167 5 84167 000% § 000§ 16T S  MIET  000% § 000 § 16T 5 MiET 000% $ 000 § 16T § 16T 000% § 000 § U167 § M7  0.00%
62120 Contract Labor 500.00 0.00% 500.00 500,00 0.00% 500.00 50000 000% 500,00 500.00 0.00% 500.00 -500.00 0.00% 50000 50000 000%
62140 Auditing 291667 0.00% 291667 291667 0.00% 2,616.67 291867 0.00% 291867 281667 0.00% 291657 291887 0.00% 291687 291667 0.00%
82160 Backflow Expense 458.33 0.00% 45833 458,33 0.00% 450.33 45833 000% 535500 45833 489667 1168.07% 45833 -458.33 0.00% 458,33 45833 000%
82160 Bank Charges 656.67 0.00% 868,67 -680.67 0.00% 886,67 65667 0.00% 65667 -660.67 0.00% 665,67 566,67 0.00% 666 67 666 .67 0.00%
62161 Bank Service Fees 6334 7378 7378 63,00 6300 70,15 70,15 49,86 4985 8181 91.81
€2162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 37708 268,02 208.02 837.27 83727 603.26 60326 38933 369.33 17089 170,89
Total 62160 Bank Charges §  M040 5 66667 5 66.08% $ 37180 § 66667 4 294.87 S571% $ 90027 § BE6ST § 23360 13504% § 67341 § 886,67 % B.74 1M.0M% § 43919 § 666.67 5 227.48 65.88% § 26270 § 606.87 -§ 40357 39.40%
62170 Biiling support 186,67 0.00% 166.67 18567 0.00% 22279 166,67 6642  138.67% 59.06 186.67 -106.72 35.07% 18362 186.67 1685 110.17% 125085 166,67 09328 755,85%
62180 Computer Software 10941 4166 26181% 109.11 4188 6745  26191% 108.11 4166 6745 26191% 0811 41,68 6745 26191% 71942 4158 67746 1726.16% 109,11 4186 6745 261.81%
62190 Dues & Subcriptions 20833 0.00% 20833 -208.33 0.00% 510.24 208.33 30191 244.92% 208,33 20833 0.00% 404.29 208.33 195.96 194.08% 248.00 208.33 3967 118.04%
62200 Fuel 3158 18867 18.83% 9495 166,67 T2 56,87 2321 166.67 4346 1393% 163,67 166,67 -13.00 92.20% 231 168.67 16436 130% 166.67 16667 0.00%
62210 Printing and Copying 255,18 000 000 0.00 1,126.28 1126.28 000
62220 Telaphone, Telecommunications. 44124 500.00 8a.25% 443.01 500.00 -56.99 88.80% 442.96 500.00 5704 8a59% a48.02 500.00 5188 89.60% 445.18 500.00 -E4.84 89.03% 455.80 500.00 4420  91.16%
62230 Refund aros 20833 152.19% 157.87 208,33 -50.45 75.78% a7.14 208.33 A48 4663% 100.00 20833 -108.33 48.00% 20833 20833 0.00% 20802 208.33 069 100.33%
62500 Water Rightsicredits 208333 0.00% 208333 -2,083.33 0.00% 208333 208333 0.00% 208333 2,083.33 0.00% 2,083.33 208333 0.00% 2,083.33 208333 0.00%
Total 62000 OR-LE-31 Operations § 1144214 5 1645034 § TA02% § 687214 § 1645634 -§  8,686.30 44.48% § 1170308 § 1645834 § 37EEZS  T7ETI% 5 1183143 5 1545634 5 3.62691 TE54% § B,34702 § 154B0.34 § 651132 57.68% § 619504 § 1645034 § T7,263.30 5L0M%
70000 Gapital Outiay 000 000 000 0.00 0.00
70100 System Improvements 000 3333333 000% 1070888 3333333 2252338 3213% 2259824 2333333 07809 6778% 33,233.33 BEEECRE) 0.00% 2333338 3028333 0.00% 55654 3322333 2,776.19  167%
70200 Equipment 5,000.00 0.00% 5,000.00 +6.000.00 0.00% 5,000.60 500000 0.00% 5.000.00 £.000.00 0.00% 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.00% 5,000.00 500000 0.00%
Total 70000 Gapital Outlay $ 000 § 3533333 8 0.00% § 10,700.98 § 3833333 5 27,62335 27.04% § 2260824 § 90350.93 -5 1673609 6886% § 000 § 3333333 § 333388 0.00% $ 000 § 3833533 § 3833333 0.00% § 85684 § 3833333 § INTIETE  145%
80000 Interest Expense 0.00 167278 1672.75 000 0.00 0.00
Total Expenses $ 2550687 § 600601 5 42.800.44 87.3%% § 3104557 § 6839601 - 36,7014 46.30% § 4996189 §  €8,24501 -5 1338312  73.10% § 2581522 § 6334601 -5 4252679 STTB% $ 22934565 $ 60,4501 -5 4541043 3356% 5 2400769 5§ GOMEQY -5 4426732 35.24%
Net Operating Income $ 48.906.68 § 143466 § 4747203  3408968% § 3200199 5 34665 5 165534 920079% S 771084 5§ 1062835 § 1824829 -7333% $ 1340970 $ 26570.35 §  39,880.08 5739% § 618057 -§ 3571635 § 4589682 -16.56% § 1295113 $§ 4080335 § 6378448  .31.84%
Net Incame § 4800668 § 143465 § 4747208  2408.86% $ 3200198 § EE5 § 3165524 S2517B% § 771894 5 052035 § 1624029 7233% § 1340470 § 2657858 § ,88006  5230% $ 618057 -5 3871636 § 4699682  -165G% S 1289143 5 40,8036 § 65,784.48  31.54%

Tuasday, Jun 14, 2022 0155




estic Water District

r_2021_2022 - FY22 P&L

-June 2022
Jan 2022 Feb 2022 Mar 2022 Apr 2022 May 2022 Jun 2022 Total
% of thol %ol % of % of %ol % of
Actual Budget  over Budget  Budget Actual Budgat  over Budget Budget  Actual Budget  over Budget Budget  Actual Budget  over Budget Budget  Actual Budget  ower Budget Budget Actual Budget  over Budget  Budget Actual Budget over Budget  Budget
000 0.00 0.00 0o 000 .00 00a 000 0.00
21852 250,00 3148 8741% 197.50 250.00 -5250  79.00% 24382 25000 618 97.53% 206.48 25000 4848 118.50% 384.11 25000 13405 153.84% 250.00 -260.00 000% 267783 300000 32237 89.25%
§ 21882 § 28000 5 3148 BT41% § 19760 § 26000 § 6250 73.00% 5 24002 § 26000 -5 618 OTEI% § 20648 § 26000 § 4545 118.58% 5§ 8B411 5 25000 § 1441 16384% § 000 § 26000 -§ 25000 000% § 287783 § 300000 5 32297 8925%
0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 oo 0.00 0.00
2452163 22,750.00 178163 107.43% 2390095 22,750.00 115085 10506% 2530868 2275000 255668 11125% 2675013 28,275.00 “152487  S461%  G253008 36.860.00 426052 BEAD% TAGE6 5520000  -46,001.14 1280%  40TS0745 455,000.00 ATI0286  B9.60%
710750 1250.00 585750  s6BEO% 000 1,260.00 S125000  000% 140445 1.260.00 1415 1233 127800 1,250.00 2500 10200% £60.00 1,250.00 38000 68.80% 1,250.00 125000 000% 1808582 15,00000 308562 12057%
45833 -458.33 0.00% 468.33 45833 0.00% 45833 45633 000% 45833 45833 0,00% 45833 45633 000% 458.37 458,37 000% 600 550000 550000 D.00%
2.849.00 2,633.33 1670 100.88%  2.833.08 283333 025 8RE9% 284169 283333 $28 10029% 284515 283332 1182 10042%  2,04086 283333 1353 100.48% 283327 283337 000% 3123065 34,000.00 266135 92.47%
$ 3448816 § 2720168 § 719650  12637% $ 267803 § 2728186 § 65763 OLSGY $ 2956442 § 2720186 § 226276 10B26% § 3087028 § 3281668 § 1946.38 O040T% § 3620694 § 4134168 5 610472  07.65% § 711838 § B974174 § 6262288 19.92% § 467,121.62 § 50930000 § 5237836  6O.T2%
0.00 0.00 0.00 7.700.00 7,700.00 080 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,400.00 0.00 15,400.00
SM70668 § 2764166 § 718502  12602% $ 2689153 $ 27TEM166 -5 61043  O.78% $ 3749824 § 2764188 § 086658 136.15% § 31,166.76 5 32,08656 -5 109090 9426% § 9662108 § 4168188 § 497081 GB0S% § 711680 § 5999174 5 5287200 A1LET% 5 47519026 5  G12,60000 -5 87030076 9272%
§ 370560 5 2BH.68 S 716602  12802% § 2603163 $ LGNS S 61040  OL7E% $ 3749021 § 2761108 § 686688 13515% § 116576 § O3,00688 § 109990 O425% § 3662106 § 4160188 5 407081  6806% §  7,11888 § 5989174 § 6287288 11.87% § 47519026 § 51280000 5  57,30075  072%
000 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1100187 385,67 9643%  10,886.00 11.081.87 39567 9643%  10696.00 1109167 39567  96.43%  10696.00 11091.67 20567 98.43%  10,886.00 1,081.67 3587 B0.43% 1069600 1109163 39583 26.43% 12983710 13310000 346290 O7.40%
a2 97.01% 6681 1,041.67 7488 0r81% 850.81 104187 9086 81.66% 81470 1,041.67 12667 B7.81% 81474 12883 ATAI% 21472 104163 12690 er.62% 11,0048 12,500,00 148551 8B.04%
4585 10397% 120428 115833 4565 10387% 120428 1.158.33 4695 10397% 120428 1,158.33 4585 10397% 120428 4595 10397% 1.158.37 1,158.37 000%  13,247.08 13,600.00 £5292  95.30%
005 10000% 101170 101187 003 10000% 101170 101167 003 10000% 101170 101187 003 10000% 101070 003 100.00% 1,011.70 101163 007 10001% 1214040 12,140.00 040 100.00%
-43.89 8244% 20641 250.00 4380 82.44% 208.11 250.00 4389 B2.44% 206.11 250,00 4389 B2.44% 20611 4389 8244% 250.00 25000 0.00% 228721 3,000,00 73278 TEETH
5 42470 S708% § 1408490 5 1455034 -5 468.44  9676% § 1396850 § 1465334 -§  5oddd  0608% S 1400270 § 1456334 5 G2066  96.42% § 1400283 § 62061  98.42% § 1262243 § 1455026 -5 1,080.83 BETI% § 16820628 § 17464000 § 63372 963T%
0.00 0.00 000 000 .00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 a.00 000 0,00 008 000
182038 2,750.00 520,62 8852% 154630 275000 420561 562a% 158281 2,750.00 1187090 58.83% 151804 2,75000 123186 8520% 142540 2,750.00 92480 B538% 2,750.00 2,750.00 000% 2646058 23,.000.00 651942 Bo24%
4t 16567 6047 148.28% 17854 188,67 1187 107.42% 24087 166.67 17430 20458% 83.46 16867 8321 S0.07% 865.83 166.67 66916 519.48% 16663 18863 0.00% 2,000.00 146062 173.40%
Ts 20762 § 281667 5 s40as THISW § AT2488 § 291667 5§ 199174 BS14% 5 150388 § 204667 -5 101279 G5.20% § 160160 § 291667 5 131647 6491% § 289123 § 291857 § 23644 9227% § 000 5 291663 § 201663 0.00% § $ 3600000 §  6,04960 85ET%
0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 00a 0.00 100.00
2658 41857 -360.41 647% 27688 41687 14079 6821% 300.20 41667 10738 T42a% 6080 41687 35T 1455% 1306 41667 26598 2137% 41663 41683 0.00% 5,000.00 211585  57.88%
3030 30.30 000 0.00 000 530.00 580,00 000 000 610.30
S BGEBS § 41667 §  sEes 18.86% § 27588 §  MI6ET -5 14079 66.21% § 30929 § 41667 § 10738 7TA20% § 6080 § 41667 -5 J6607 1458% § 71069 § 41687 § 20402 17086% § 000 $ 41663 § 41662 0.00% § 5 600000 §  1,50565  60.80%
148,00 250,00 102,00 59.20% 74,00 25000 7800 20.60% 22200 250.00 2800 B880% 74.00 25000 17600  20.80% 274,00 25000 2400 109.60% 250,00 250,00 0.00% 3,000.00 81800 72.73%
42073 250,00 17073 168.20% 89.05 25000 -15085  30.62% 250.00 25000 000% 7782 26000 7208 T1A7% 25000 25000 000% 260,00 25000 0.00% 300000 102504 85.83%
42560 20167 14383 149.35% 6688 20167 22479 2093% 291,67 20167 000% 798,63 20187 50696 27281% 248,10 20167 5743 119.69% 198.00 20162 -8 57.80% 350000 26908 89.45%
36750 132233 865,63 2756%  4,018.00 133333 268457 30135% 263100 133333 120767 197.33% 133333 133333 000% 572080 133333 436747 428.04% 133337 133337 0.00% 16,000.00 202000 11268%
0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
89,00 81.00 800 10988% $9.00 a1.00 800 109.88% 89,00 8100 8O0 109.88% 5000 B1.00 800 109.88% 89.00 a1.00 800 109.85% 8100 8100 000% 672,00 4852 8521%
763.58 885,57 T 111.96% 76358 885,67 A 11.38% 783,58 68567 7181 111.36% 76358 685,67 A1 111.36% 76350 €65.67 TIE1 11136% 855,63 -68563 000% 822800 ES8  S62TH
$ 65268 § 76667 § 8581 11121% § 86268 § 76667 § 8591 111.21% § 05268 §  TEGET § 9591 111.21% $ 65268 §  766.67 § 8651 111.21% § 66258 §  766.67 § 581 11121% § 000 § 76663 § 76663 0.00% § $ 220000 § 36310 86.16%
73251 750,00 RIZCEN- T 03,50 750.00 4550 9380% 0350 750.00 4850 93ED% 0350 750.00 4650 €3.60% 703,50 75000 4850 0380% 750.00 -750.00 000% 9,000.00 123249 8631%
100.00 -100.00 0.00% 100,00 10000 0.00% 100.00 10000 000% 100.00 10000 0.00% 100.00 0000 0.00% 100.00 ~100.00 0.00% 120000 24000 BO.0D%
5180 125.00 5740 46.08% 184.72 125,00 5072 147.78% 15458 125.00 2088 123.96% 16,49 125.00 10851 13.19% 125.00 12500 0.00% 125,00 125,00 0.00% 1,500.00 108821 27.60%
485,00 4187 4233 111591% 2187 4187 000% 4167 4167 000% a187 4187 000% 4167 ALET 000% 4163 -ar63 0.00% 50000 3800 93.00%
2235 16667 SE688  43400% 186.67 #6667 000% 50.44 166.67 0723 35.66% 16667 46667 0.00% 16887 8887 0.00% 188,63 18663 0.00% 2,000.00 “121721 004%
13333 -133.33 0.00% 133.33 13333 6.00% 13333 13333 0.00% 133.23 13333 000% 13333 13333 0o0% 133,97 -133.37 0.00% 1,600.00 160000 0.00%
$ 118836 $ G167 § B4ESB  MTBI% S 000§ 6T 5 34167  000% § 8944 S MI6T § 28223 1740% S 000 §  M067 § 167 0.00% § 000 § 467 5 MI&T  000% § 000 § 34183 § 34183 0.00% § § 410000 §  2BE221  304%%
500.00 -500.00 0.00% 50000 50000 0.00% 500.00 60000 0.00% 500.00 -50000  D.00% 500.00 S00.00 0.00% 50000 -500.00 0.00% 6,000.00 500000 0.00%
291867 291667 0.00% 291867 291887 000% 291667 281667 000% 291667 201687 0.00% 291667 291867 0.00% 291663 281663 0.00% 35,000.00 3500000 0.00%
45833 458,33 0.00% 45833 45833 0.00% 458.33 45833 000% 458,33 45833 0.00% 45833 45833 0.00% 5,557.50 45837 500913 121245% 1091250 5,500.00 541250  198.41%
66067 -666.67 0.00% 686,67 66667 000% 666.67 88867 0,00% 656.67 56657 0.00% 66667 68667 0.00% 66853 -666.63 0.00% 000 8,000.00 500000 0.00%
218.65 218.65 0.00 104.02 104.02 8797 9787 153.62 183,62 060 98620 0.00 28620
783.53 78353 391.85 39165 417.88 417.88 306,95 36685 165,67 18557 44185 441.85 524338 0.00 5.243.36
§ 100218 § 68667 §  336E1  160.33% $§ 99166 § 6667 8 27602 GOT5% § 52190 § G667 § 14477  7B28% § 48492 § 60667 § 20175  69.74% § 918 § 66667 5 4748  4766% § 44185 §  6eeed § 22488 6630% §$ 622986 § 600000 -5 177044 TTET%
13743 188,67 2824 82.46% 50.85 16667 0672 3587% 45,95 168,67 1872 28.17% 47485 168667 30028 284.86% 24122 16567 7455 14473% 56.05 16663 -106.68 35.08% 2,756.76 200000 75676 137.84%
1499 4166 2867 35.98% 1499 4186 2667 35.88% 1499 4185 2887  35.98% 1489 4186 2667 35.88% 1499 4166 2687 38.98% 4174 4174 0.00% 133062 500.00 83062 267.82%
20833 -208.33 0.00% 208,33 20833 0.00% 22040 20833 12107 168.11% 20833 20833 0.00% 124400 20833 103567 587.13% 20837 20837 0.00% 2,735.93 2,500.00 23593 100.44%
16867 -186.67 0.00% 166,67 16667 0.00% 166.67 6667 000% 166.67 16667 0.00% 166,67 16667 000% 186,63 166,63 0.00% 30569 2,000.00 -169431  1528%
000 000 0.00 0.00 000 51195 91185 229330 0.00 220330
533.11 50000 RN 10662% 37997 50000 12003 7580% 45634 500.00 4366 9127% 485.84 500.00 4418 91.1T% 524,60 500.00 2480 10486% 211.70 500.00 -288.30 42.34% 523795 6,000.00 76205 87.30%
20833 20833 0.00% 18261 208033 2572 B785% 13980 208,33 5083 66.08% 88,69 208.33 8B4 4267 128.38 208.33 7997 B161% 20837 2087 000% 142024 2,500.00 -1078.36  S6.81%
208333 208333 0,00% 208333 208333 0.00% 208333 208333 0.00% 206003 208333 0.00% 2,063.33 208333 0.00% 2,083.37 208237 000% 000 25,000.00 2500000 0.00%
$ BO2SE 5 1645034 5 743438 BLE1% § 802671 § 1545834 § 642963 BGAIN § BMETE § 164834 § 711260 6395% § 578481 § 1545834 § 967383 O7.42% 5 1377446 § 1545034 § 160418 8991% § 738106 § 1548828 §  B.077.21 4775% § 11132026 § 16550000 § 7417074  60.02%
0.00 o000 0.00 o000 .00 0.00 000 0.00 000
2333333 3333333 0.00% 27245 3333333 3308087 082% 3333333 33331333 000% 3333333 33333 0.00% 3333333 3333333 000% 3333337 3333337 000% 3413722 40000000  -3586270  853%
£,000.00 -5,000.00 0.00% 5,000.00 500000 0.00% 5,000.00 500000 000% 5,000.00 500000 0.00% 5,000.00 500000 000% 5,000.00 -5,000.00 2.00% 0.00 £0.000.00 £000000  0.00%
$ 000 § 3938333 § 3638833 0.00% § 27246 § 3633335 § 806087 071% § 000 § 2839333 5 3830833  000% $ 000 § 9039339 -5 3639333  000% § 000 § 9533003 5 3933558 0.00% § 000 § 98,893.97 § 3835937 0.00% § 34137.22 § 48000000 -§ 42588278  7.42%
000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 167275 0.00 167275
$ 2218260 § GO,M501 5 4519241 $241% § 2338607 § EB34E01 § 4496004  M422% § 2201465 5 GBME01 5§ 4803036  3265% § 1981780 § 6834501 § 4852741 2900% § Z7.60699 § 6,345.01 -5 4053002  4069% § 20,0034 § 66,34489 § 4834141 2927% § 81843651 § 620,140.00 5 50470449  38.46%
§ 1266400 § 4080335 § 8336743 S0TT% § 354546 5 40503956 §  43B81  -BE% § 1518359 5 4080235 § 5590654 OT2M% § 11,8016 § 3527095 5 (662051 3217% § BB1406 § 2678335 § 3556741 I295% 5 1200462 5 BIEAE & 4,69147 164.26% $ 169,763.74 § 30784000 § 46740074 -51.83%
1255400 5 4080335 § 633743 0TT% § 384646 § 4080005 § MAMBH1  0G9% 1519558 § ADGOSI6 § G590SSs  ITFM% S 114016 5 521085 § 4602751 924T% § 681406 4 2676535 § SeSeiA1  3286% § 1280082 S 65015 5 MONAT | 15425% § 15976374 5 07T,04000 § AETA0STA  1.0%%

$:03 PM GMT-7 - Acorual Basls




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Check Detail
May 11 - June 14, 2022

DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
TYPE
10100 Bank-4506
06/01/2022 Expense MRCHNT PMNT PROC c -83.20
MRCHNT PMNT PROC SETTLEMENT 561101001135 693 83.20
06/07/2022 Expense WEBPAYMENT GATEWAY SERVICES c -99.35
GATEWAY SERVICES WEBPAYMENT 99.35
10200 First Interstate -3877- General
05/11/2022 Tax Payment OR Department of Revenue Tax Payment for Period: 05/04/2022-05/06/2022 R -727.91
OR Income Tax -727.91
05/11/2022 Tax Payment IRS Tax Payment for Period: 05/04/2022-05/06/2022 R -2,478.61
Federal Taxes (941/944) -2,478.61
05/12/2022 Expense OREGON STATE TREASURY LGIP R -
50,000.00
LGIP ACH OREGON ST TREAS LGIP ACH LGIP ACH OREGON ST 50,000.00
TREAS LGIP AC
05/13/2022 Expense FIRST INTERSTATE BANK R -97.76
SERVICE CHARGES APRIL 2022 SERVICE CHARGES APRIL 2022 97.76
05/25/2022 Bill Payment 3464 AMERICAN BUSINESS SOFTWARE INC -70.03
{Check)
-70.03
05/25/2022 Bill Payment 3465 ED STAUB & SONS PETROLEUM -201.99
{Check)
-201.99
05/25/2022 Bill Payment 3466 LOCAL GOVERNMENT LAW GROUP PC -2,339.50
(Check)
-2,339.50
05/25/2022 Bill Payment 3467 MUCK SEPTIC SERVICE -540.00
(Check)
-540.00
05/25/2022 Bill Payment 3468 OREGON HEALTH AUTHORITY -1,125.00
(Check)
-1,125.00
05/25/2022 Bill Payment 3469 PACIFIC POWER -1,825.40
(Check)
-1,825.40
05/25/2022 Bill Payment 3470 TERESA MIRELES -200.00
(Check)
-200.00
06/01/2022 Check 3471 RAYMOND JAMES FBO: Daniel Bruce Acc# 809F4693 -758.29
583.30
-174.99
06/01/2022 Check 3472 EDWARD JONES FBO - David Griffin -557.04
428.40
-128.64

Tuesday, June 14, 2022 02:20 PM GMT-07:00

13



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Check Detail

May 11 - June 14, 2022

DATE

TRANSACTION

NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
TYPE

06/01/2022 Check US POSTAL SERVICE Hubdoc - 292966043 -198.00

PO Box 198.00

06/07/2022 Payroll Check 3508 Daniel J. Bruce Pay Period: 06/01/2022-06/30/2022 -4,704.08

Gross Pay - This is not a legal pay stub 6,412.00

Employer Taxes 550.12

Raymond James 401K 174.99

OR Statewide Transit Taxes 6.41

OR Employment Taxes 61.52

OR Income Tax 428.91

Federal Unemployment (940) 0.00

Federal Taxes (941/944) 1,586.21

06/07/2022 Payroll Check 3507 David B. Griffin Pay Period: 06/01/2022-06/30/2022 -3,240.53

Gross Pay - This is not a legal pay stub 4,284.00

Employer Taxes 364.61

SDIC 41.93

Edward Jones 401K 128.64

OR Statewide Transit Taxes 4.11

OR Employment Taxes 42.00

OR income Tax 299.00

Federal Unemployment (940) 0.00

Federal Taxes (941/944) 892.40

06/07/2022 Bill Payment 3473 Carla Garcia -58.93
(Check)

-58.93

06/07/2022 Bill Payment 3474 Dixie Fleming -44.08
(Check)

-44.08

06/07/2022 Bill Payment 3475 Mary Collister -25.35
{Check)

-25.35

06/07/2022 Bill Payment 3476 ONE CALL CONCEPTS INC -60.86
(Check)

-60.86

06/07/2022 Bill Payment 3477 REVEAL ACCOUNTING SOLUTIONS -703.50
(Check)

-703.50

06/10/2022 Tax Payment IRS Tax Payment for Period: 06/04/2022-06/07/2022 Cc -2,478.61

Federal Taxes (941/944) -2,478.61

06/10/2022 Tax Payment OR Depariment of Revenue Tax Payment for Period: 06/04/2022-06/07/2022 C -727.9

OR Income Tax -727.9

06/14/2022 Bill Payment 3492 AMERICAN BUSINESS SOFTWARE INC -58.95
(Check)

-59.95

086/14/2022 Bill Payment 3493 BEND BROADBAND -168.92
{Check)

-168.92

06/14/2022 Bill Payment 3494 BOB'S JOBSLLC -5,657.50

Tuesday, June 14, 2022 02:20 PM GMT-07:00

2/3



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Check Detail
May 11 - June 14, 2022

DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
TYPE
{Check)
-5,557.50
06/14/2022 Bill Payment 3495 CENTRATEL TELEPHONE ANSWERING -211.70
(Check) SERVICE
-211.70
06/14/2022 Bill Payment 3496 COASTAL -27.99
(Check)
-27.99
06/14/2022 Bill Payment 3497 ED STAUB & SONS PETROLEUM -40.38
{Check)
-40.38
06/14/2022 Bill Payment 3498 EDGE ANALYTICAL INC -74.00
{Check)
-74,00
06/14/2022 Bill Payment 3499 EO Media Group -911.95
(Check)
-911.95
06/14/2022 Bill Payment 3500 LOCAL GOVERNMENT LAW GROUP PC -3,381.00
(Check)
-3,381.00
06/14/2022 Bill Payment 3501 REPUBLIC SERVICES #675 -18.46
(Check)
-18.46
06/14/2022 BIill Payment 3502 Terrebonne PUD, LLC -65.00
(Check)
-65.00
06/14/2022 Bill Payment 3503 US CELLULAR -70.38
(Check)
-79.38
06/14/2022 Bill Payment 3504 MASTERCARD (FIB) #2575 -890.49
{Check)
-890.49
06/14/2022 Bill Payment 3505 MASTERCARD (FIB) #2583 -275.30
{Check)
-275.30

Tuesday, June 14, 2022 02:20 PM GMT-07:00 3/3




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

6-14-2022

* | have had the soon to be open position for a month now and have yet to receive a
single application. I'm going to be looking at different way of recruiting for the positon.

® We had an inspection from USDA last week. This is an inspection/site visit they do every
few years to see if we meet compliance. The district passed the inspection and they had
a couple of recommendations on some newer ADA issues they noticed. Basically they
recommend we change the sink in the bathroom to be wheelchair accessible. | will be
getting some pricing on what it will take to do so.

First Interstate Bank

$49,820.62

LGIP

4845- TERREBONNE WATER DISTRICT/DEBT SERVICE
$51,981.41

5534- TERREBONNE WATER DISTRICT

$490,689.69

6271- SDC Fund

$67,299.24

6272- Deposit Fund
$13,265.29

Total: $623,235.63




